DiL CONSERVATION CoOMMISSION
1000 RIO0 BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

3co, Inc,
1012 Tierra Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico €7502

aAttn: Mr., Harry R, Bigbee

gear Mr. Bigbeu:

This letter will serve as your authorizatlon to vent low-pressure
casinghead gas from your C&anpos #1-10 well in the Lybcook Gallup

0il1 Ponl for & one-week period. it is our understanding that it

is necessary to do this Ia order 1o determinc the producing capacity
of the well,

Yours very truly

tmery C. Arnold
Supcrvisor, District #3

ECA:ks
ce: J.A. Flint

720 North Vine
Farmington, N.M,
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AFEA coOBE 505 1012 TIERRA DRIVE

982-1401 BCO, Inc.

QIL WELL OPERATOR
AND
TRUCKING DIVISION

HARRY R. “"BOB' BIBBEE SANTA FE, N. M. 87502 JAY A. FLINT
VICE PRESIDENT FIELD SUPERINTENDENT

April 7, 1966

New Mexlice 01l Conservation Commission
Agtec
New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Emery C. Arnold
Gentlemen:

We would appreciate recieving temporary approval to vent low
pressure casing head gas from our Campos 1-10 Well in the
Lybrook Gallup 0il Poel for approximately one week.

The reason for venting is that we have bsen experiencing extreme
pump troubles and we wish to give the well a chance to clean
up and find out how it operates when it is not bucking a 1004

gas line. /f{[

Very truly yours,

/f“/ /F%z/« o

« Bighbee

HRB:
cc: J. A, Flint 720 N. Vine Farmingten, N.M.



